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. Kuesel; Jeffery

From: Kulla, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 1999 4:13 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Drafting Request

Jeff,

It is my bosses hope that we can redraft this for the current session to be introduced in January 2000. Some background
for you: The clerks main concern is making sure that her Deputy is allowed to perform the necessary functions of the job
during her elections cycle which currently is not provided for in statute. Second, the effective date of this legislation would

need to be before the next partisan elections this fall.

To our knowledge this bill did not go anywhere, nor is anything currently in statute to take care of this situation. | will be
back in the office on Dec. 28™. If you have any questions or concerns please email me and | will get back to you
immediately.

Thank you,

Scott M. Kulla
Research Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman

59™ Assembly District

26AA7000.TIF
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ay 27, 1997 — Introduced

prese{tBatives M. LEHMAN, OLSEN, GROTHMAN,
LADWIG, MUSSER, PL&GFF, ALBERS, HUEBSCH, SYKORA and , ¢Qsponsored

Senators SSLER and MOEN. Referre ittee on Elections and
Constitutiofnal Law.

A

1 AN ACT to amend 7.60 (2) of the statutes; relating to: the composition of county

2 boards of canvassergé @J tectedn (aunth €5 \\
i - - e v / /}vp

_ o >
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, a board of canvassers in each county €anvgsses elections for county,
state and national offices, county and state referendajfand/certain other elections and
referenda. The board consists of the countyglerk and 2 dther qualified electors of the
county appointed by the clerk, except{incounties having a population of 500,000 or
moreggb@rs the board of election commissioners serves as the board of canvassers.
No person may serve as a member of a board of canvassers if the person is a candidate
for an office to be canvassed by that board. If the county clerk’s office is vacant or if
the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, the county executive or, if there is no
county executive, the chairperson of the county board of supervisors designates
another qualified elector of the county to serve. Als@mder current law, every county

is required to appoint one or more deputies.
Thissbitiprovideythggy@alcounty clerk’s office is vacant, @ the clerk cannot
perform his or her duties.or,@the clerk is a candidate at an election being ca;yasse@
the county clerk @Hﬁ%’s%nate a deputy clerk to perform his or her duties),|Chdex
+x&Bi, if the county clerk and the designated deputy clerk are both urmable to

perform Their duties, the county executive or chairperson of the county board of
Mdesi@ateXanother gualified elector to serve, as currently provided.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemb]y;
enact as follows: :
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ASSEMBLY BILL 394 % SEcTION 1
'//IN CELETATN, (BuTEES
SECTION 1. 7.60 (2) of the statutes is amended to read: A\

‘M

7.60 (2) COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERSm;ounty clerk and 2 qualified electors
of the county appointed by the clerk constitute the county board of canvassers. The
members of the board of canvassers shall serve for 2—year terms commencing on
January 1 of each odd-numbered year, except that any member who is appointed to
fill a permanent vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of the original appointee.

One member of the board of canvassers shall belong to a political party other than

P et L

the clerk’s. -Ifj:he county clerk’s office is vacant,& the clerk cannot perform his or

and designated denutv clerk are both unable to nerform their duties, the county

executive or, if there is no county executive, the chairperson of the county board of
supervisors shall designate another qualified elector of the county to perform the
clerk’s duties. If a member other than the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, the
clerk shall appoint another member to serve. No person may serve on the county
board of canvassers if the person is a candidate for an office to be canvassed by that
board. If lists of candidates for the county board of canvassers are submitted to the
county clerk by political party county committees, the lists shall consist of at least
3 names and the clerk shall choose the board members from the lists. Where there
is a county board of election commissioners, it shall serve as the board of canvassers.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-4125/1dn
FROM THE RJM:cmh:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January5, 2000

Representative Grothman:

This draft contains various technical clarifications that were not included in 1997
AB-394. Please feel free to call if you have any questions or suggested changes.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: Robert.Marchant@legis.state.wi.us
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1999 BILL

K

AN ACT #0 amend 7.60 (2) of the statutes; relating to: the composition of county

boards of canvassers in certain counties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, a board of canvassers in each county canvasses elections for county,
state and national offices, county and state referenda and certain other elections and
referenda. The board consists of the county clerk and two other qualified electors of
the county appointed by the clerk, except that in counties having a population of
500,000 or more the board of election commissioners serves as the board of
canvassers. No person may serve as a member of a board of canvassers if the person
is a candidate for an office to be canvassed by that board. If the county clerk’s office
is vacant or if the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, the county executive or, if
there is no county executive, the chairperson of the county board of supervisors
designates another qualified elector of the county to serve. Also, under current law,
every county clerk is required to appoint one or more deputies.

Under the bill, the county clerk must designate a deputy clerk to perform his
or her duties on the board of canvassers in the event that the county clerk’s office is
vacant, the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, or the clerk is a candidate at an
election being canvassed. If the county clerk and the designated deputy clerk are
both unable to perform their duties, the county executive or chairperson of the county



Looo\lmm.hoo@._\

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1999 - 2000 Legislature -2- LRB—4125/1
RIM&JTK:cmh:km
Bl LL

board of supervisors must designate another qualified elector to serve, as currently
provided.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 7.60 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

7.60 (2) COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERSZS The county clerk and

AR IP U TSIIRS
2 qualified electors of the county appointed by the clerk constitute the county board
of canvassers. The members of the board of canvassers shall serve for Z-year terms
commencing on January 1 of each odd-numbered year, except that any member who
is appointed to fill a permanent vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of the
original appointee. One member of the board of canvassers shall belong to a political

party other than the clerks. If The countv clerk shall designate a deputy clerk who

shall nerform the clerk’s duties as a member of the board of canvassers in the event

that the county clerk’s office is vacant, exifthe clerk cannot perform his or her duties

or the clerk is a candidate at an election being canvassed. If the countv clerk and

designated deputy clerk are both unable to perform their duties, the county executive

or, if there is no county executive, the chairperson of the county board of supervisors
shall designate another qualified elector of the county to perform the clerk’s duties.
If a member other than the clerk cannot perform his or her duties, the clerk shall
appoint another member to serve. No person may serve on the county board of
canvassers if the person is a candidate for an office to be canvassed by that board.
If lists of candidates for the county board of canvassers are submitted to the county

clerk by political party county committees, the lists shall consist of at least 3 names
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and the clerk shall choose the board members from the lists. Where there is a county
board of election commissioners, it shall serve as the board of canvassers.

(END)



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
" FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
' 5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate ling(s) below.

Date: 01/06/2000 To: Representative Grothman
Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4125

Topic
Composition of county boards of canvassers

Subject(s)

Elections - miscellaneous

1. JACKET the draft for introduction @

~ A

inthe Senateor the Assem b_ldcheck only one). Only the requester under whose name the
drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with cha

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction
If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain afiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Robert J. Marchant, Legidative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 261-4454



